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Memo CP-D/426 
 
 
Date:  1 April 2005 
To:  Distribution 
From:  V. Zerkin 
 
Subject:  Central storage of EXFOR source papers 
 
 
NDS has been archiving sources of EXFOR entries as hard copies (photocopies of papers) for 
many years. Nowadays, EXFOR source materials are often available in electronic form, so they 
are stored also in NDS electronically (PDF, Word-DOC, images, etc.) during compilation. 
 
NDS would like to have also electronic copies of papers compiled in other Centers. Since NDS 
became a coordinating center of EXFOR compilation, NDS could also be a central storage 
place of EXFOR source papers: NDS will organize an electronic library with EXFOR sources, 
which will be available to all Centers of NRDC (let's say, for inter-centers exchange). 
 
These materials will not be publicly available (to avoid copyright problems with publishers). 
But nevertheless, they can be stored in EXFOR database and be accessed through the retrieval 
system with some restrictions. E.g., users can have access to these materials only locally, in one 
of the NRDC Centers. In the long-term perspective (who knows) some copyrights may become 
obsolete and more and more materials can be available for public. Anyway, this archiving can 
help us to prevent disappearance of EXFOR sources. 
 
Please, inform NDS: 
 whether you wish to participate in EXFOR electronic source exchange; if yes: 
 whether you have already some of papers in electronic form: provide list if any, or just 

send them to NDS. 
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